Aerial Facilities Limited

R F Syslem Engincering. Aerial House,

Radio Site Engincering, Asheridge Road,

Tel: 440314594 777000 Chesham, Buckinghamshire,
Fax: +44(0)1494 777002 Enpland, HP: 20D

23% September, 2004

TRL Compliance Scrvices Lid
Long Green

Forthamplon

Gloncester

GL19 4011

LK

RE: FCC Requirements
FCC ID: NEOSO-(780-VHF
To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that the manulacturer will ensure that the above-referenced model will be manufactured
in accordance with the FCC Rules and Regulations.

Thank you for your attention to this matler.

Yours faithfully

For and on behalf
Aerial Facilities Limited

Peter 1. Bradfield
Sentor Systems Engineer

Begisbered Ofee: Acvial Hoeuse, Ashendge Boad, Cleshing, Bucknghermshre, HPS 300 Bnglued Registered b 4042808 (Bnglang)
woww.aerlalfacilitles.com



